
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

February 11, 2022 
 
ADDENDUM 4 
 
TO: VENDORS 
 
FROM: BRITTANY HARVEY, GOVERNMENT ANALYST 
 
RE:  INVITATION TO BID NO. ITB FFS 21 22 61 
        PREFABRICATED BATHROOM TO BLACKWATER RIVER STATE FOREST 

 
 This addendum is to provide answers to questions received in reference to this invitation to bid.   
 

Question / Answer 
 
1. Is there a cost estimate available for the Prefabricated Bathroom to Blackwater River State 

Forest Project? 
 
The budget for all aspects of both projects is $500,000. 

2. Regarding 20 year corrosion “rust perforation” warranty, CXT can provide a 20 year 
“structural” warranty on all things concrete but will not be able to provide “rust 
perforation” warranty of 20 years due to incalculable uncertainties; can this requirement 
be omitted?    
 
Yes, it can be omitted. 

3. RFQ states 7’ DOORS, is that a typo or are standard 3068 doors acceptable? 
 
Standard 3068 doors are acceptable. 
 

4. Is the scope of work under this ITB exempt from compliance with Florida Statutes 455 & 
489? 
 
Florida Statutes 455 and 489 applies only to the regulation of professions by the Department of 

Business and Professional Regulation; neither statute applies to this ITB. 

5. Have any new or recent addenda been issued?  
 
Yes. See section 4.3 Addenda regarding the Department’s addenda procedures. Interested 
parties are responsible for monitoring this site for new, changing, or clarifying information relative 
to this solicitation.  
 

6. How could I obtain a copy?  
 
Please review section 4.3 Addenda.  

 



7. Could I get a copy of the planholders list if it is available?  
 
There is no planholders lis.t 
 

8. Does this project have a cost estimate or has there been an update in the 
estimate/budget?  
 
Please see question number 1. 

9. What is the construction timeline for this project? 
 
Start date will be less than 4 weeks after close of this ITB, end date is expected to be 180 days 

after issuance of the purchase order.  

10.  Do you have a start and/or end date in mind? 
 
Please see question number 9. 

This Addendum is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above noted Invitation to Bid. 
All other terms, conditions and specifications of this Invitation to Bid will remain the same. For 
questions regarding this Addendum, please contact the Purchasing Office at (850) 617-7181 or 
email at Bids@FDACS.gov.  
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